

**CURRICULUM VITAE**  
**Scobioala (Sarcu) Diana**

**Date of birth: 24.06.1976, Chisinau**

**ACTUAL POSITION:**

Director of the National Institute of Justice

University Associate Professor, PhD in International Law

**DIDACTIC EXPERIENCE:**

2015 – member of the Doctoral School of Legal Sciences, Faculty of Law, State University of Moldova, International and European Public Law.

2014 - 2016 – University Associate Professor, Academy of Public Administration, Government of Moldova; International Public Law.

2012 - Present – Trainer, National Institute of Justice.

2012 - 2016 – University of the Academy of Sciences of Moldova, Doctoral School, Institute of Legal and Political Research, PhD Supervisor.

2006 – Present – University Associate Professor, Titular of the International Law and Foreign Economic Relations Department, Faculty of Law, State University of Moldova, Subjects: International Public Law, International Protection of Human Rights, The substantive and the procedural law of the European Convention on Human Rights, The principles of implementation the European Convention on Human Rights, International Criminal Jurisdiction.

2004-2006 – Interim Associate Professor at Faculty of Law, State University of Moldova, Chisinau, Francophone branch, Subjects: International Public Law, Diplomatic and Consular Law, Law of the European Convention on Human Rights, International Dispute Law, International Criminal Jurisdiction, International Human Rights Law.

1998 – 2004 – Lecturer at Faculty of Law, State University of Moldova, Chisinau, Francophone branch, Subjects: International Public Law, Diplomatic and Consular Law, Law of the European Convention on Human Rights.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

2015 - Present – Director of the National Institute of Justice.

2007 - 2011 – Head of the General Division on International Relations and European Integration, Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Moldova.

2004 - 2007 – Head, Main Governmental Agent Department, Deputy Director, International Relations and European Integration Department, Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Moldova.

2005 - 2006 – Secretary, Permanent Governmental Commission on Organization of Enforcement of the European Court of Human Rights’ final judgments against the Republic of Moldova.

2003 - 2005 – Alternative member, Council for Refugees.

2004- 2004 – Deputy Director, Governmental Agent and International Relations Division, Chief of Governmental Agent Section, Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Moldova.

2002 – 2004 – Main specialist, Governmental Agent Section Governmental Agent and International Relations Division, Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Moldova.

#### **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP:**

19 April 2019 – Elected member of the Notary Licensing Commission.

2013 - 2015 – Elected member of the Evaluation and Performance of Judges Board of the Superior Council of Magistracy.

#### **ACTIVITIES WITHIN COUNCIL OF EUROPE**

2012 - Present – National Focal Point, HELP Programme of the Council of Europe.

2005 - 2013 – Member of the European Committee on Legal Co-operation of the Council of Europe (CDCJ).

2009 - 2013 – Elected Member for 2 consecutive mandates in the CDCJ Bureau.

2005 - 2012 – Member of the European Commission for the Efficiency of Justice, Council of Europe (CEPEJ).

#### **OTHER PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES:**

1997- 1998 - TACIS-APC Project, "Implementation of the Partnership and Cooperation Agreement signed between the European Community and the Republic of Moldova", local expert.

#### **SCIENTIFIC ACTIVITY:**

2019 – Present – Member of the editorial board of the Journal of the Academy of Justice of Armenia.

2015 - Present – Member of the editorial board of the National Prosecution Academy of Ukraine Journal, УДК 343.166, ББК 67.9.

2015 - Present – Member of the editorial board of the National Institute of Justice Journal, ISSN 1857-2405, category B.

2013 - Present – Member of the editorial board of the Moldavian journal of international law and international relations, ISSN 1857-1999, category B.

2004 - Present – Member of Scientific Profile Seminar of the speciality 12.00.10 – International public law / 552.08 – International Public and European law.

## **DOCTORATE LEADING**

2010 - Present – PhD supervisor, certificate no. 1078 from 3 June 2010.

August 30, 2018 - defense of the doctor thesis by Mr. Antohi, specialty 553.08 – Public International and European Law, theme of the research “The principle of subsidiarity in the international human rights law”.

3 September 2015 – defense of the doctor thesis by Mr Adrian Morarescu, specialty 553.08 – Public International and European law, theme of the research “The proportionality principle in the system of the European Convention on Human Rights”.

## **EDUCATION:**

2010 - 2012 – Courses of English language (378 hours), B1 Threshold level, certificate no. 3938, International Language Training Center, Chisinau.

10-21 October 2011 – initial training course for mediators (80 hours), certificate no. 19784, Academy of the Public Administration under the President of the Republic of Moldova.

2009 - 2011 – Postdoctoral studies, Academy of Sciences of Moldova, *doctor habilitatus* thesis defended at the Institute of Legal and Political Research of the Academy of Sciences of Moldova on 29 August 2014, “The essence and the effects of the international jurisdictional act”, *doctor habilitatus* in international law.

1998 - 2003 – Doctoral studies, Moldova State University, Faculty of Law, International public law, thesis defended at the Institute of Philosophy, Sociology and Law under the Academy of Sciences of Moldova, “The realization of the right of individual application to the European Court of Human Rights”, PhD in international law.

1999 - 2000 – Master studies, Moldova State University, Faculty of Law, Master degree in public law.

27 March - 15 April 1998 – International Institute of Management, advanced course of applied French in Economics, Law and International Relations.

1993 - 1998 – Moldova State University, Faculty of Law, Bachelor degree in public international law.

## **TRAINEESHIPS AND FORMATION:**

July 23-27, 2018 – summer school training of trainers “The methodology of process simulations”, total duration - 32 hours, NIJ, UNDP Moldova, Curtea de Arges, Romania.

July 2-20, 2018 – course on communication and public speech “Diction with Vera Nastasiu”, NIJ, UNDP Moldova, Chisinau.

July 15-20, 2017 – summer school training of trainers “The methodology of process simulations”, total duration - 32 hours, NIJ, UNDP Moldova, Curtea de Arges, Romania.

May - June 2017 – course on communication and public discourse “Diction with Vera Nastasiu”, NIJ, UNDP Moldova, Chisinau.

14-15 October 2016 – training of trainers within the HELP Programme of the Council of Europe, Paris, France, certified HELP trainer.

29-30 September 2016 – training of trainers “Communication”, total duration - 32 academic hours, NIJ, ATRECO, Chisinau.

15-16 September 2016 – training of trainers “Rhetoric”, total duration - 32 academic hours, NIJ, ATRECO, Chisinau.

16-19 February 2016 – training of trainers program “A digital trip in education”, total duration - 32 academic hours, NIJ, UNDP Moldova, Chisinau.

October 2015 – training program “Integrated solution of e-Learning, a concept in the context of informational society”, total duration - 24 academic hours, NIJ, UNDP Moldova.

May 2015 – training of trainers “Implementation of the legislation of the Republic of Moldova regarding prevention and fight against family violence”, Module II: “Methods and techniques to instruct adults”, total duration - 16 academic hours, NIJ, CDF, USA Embassy, OSCE, OAK Foundation.

May 2015 – Seminar “Introduction in Turkish judicial system”, Ankara, Turkey.

September 2008 – training of trainers in the field of international legal cooperation on criminal matters, Academy of European Law, Trier, Germany.

June 2004 – study visit to the Council of Europe and the European Court of Human Rights.

August 2003 - September 2003 – cycle 15 of the course in the aspects of peace “Peace between law, ethics and force”, Geneva International Peace Research Institute, Geneva, Switzerland.

April 2002 - June 2002 – Training course on Comparative Constitutional Law and International Law, Laval University, Quebec, Canada, AUF.

March - June 2000 – Training course on the EU law, University of Bordeaux-Montesquieu IV, Public University of Navarra, TEMPUS-TACIS Program.

October 1997 - April 1998– Internship at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, International Law and Treaties Department.

March 1997 – René Cassin Contest, Strasbourg, France, laureate of the XIII Edition.

## **PUBLISHED SCIENTIFIC AND METHODOLOGICAL PAPERS**

## **PRIZES, DISTINCTIONS, HONORIFIC TITLES**

1 October 2012 – Prize winning diploma of the contest “Professor of the year”.

19 October 2009 – Honorary diploma conferred by the Minister of Education.

25 September 2009 – First degree Diploma conferred by the Government of the Republic of Moldova.

24 June 2009 – Honorary diploma conferred by the Minister of Justice.

19 October 2004 – Honorary diploma conferred by the Minister of Justice.

**KNOWLEDGE OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES:**

**SPOKEN**

**WRITTEN**

Language	Advanced	Upper intermediate	Intermediate	Elementary	Language	Advanced	Upper intermediate	Intermediate	Elementary
French	X				French	X			
Spanish		X			Spanish		X		
Russian	X				Russian	X			
English			X		English			X	

**COMPUTER SKILLS:**

Windows

Microsoft Word

Internet

**FAMILY STATUS:** Married, 1 child